Kelby W. Lamb

kelbylamb.com

kelby.lamb87@gmail.com | (321) 394-6658

SUMMARY

I am a Web Designer and Developer specializing in responsive front end web design. I am also proficient in graphic design, creating motion graphics and editing video and photography. I was an Information Systems Technician in the Navy and consider myself an excellent troubleshooter and problem solver. I am a fast learner and always enjoy a challenge when starting new projects.

SKILLS

... .

•	Wordpress	•	HTML	•	CSS	•	јQuery
•	Bootstrap	•	AS3	•	Illustrator	•	Microsoft Office
•	After Effects	•	Premiere	•	Photoshop	•	Final Cut Pro

Flash
OpenCart
SEO
Photography

EDUCATION

The Art Institute of California-San Diego May 2012 - June 2015

Bachelors of Science, Web Design & Interactive Media

Florida State University, Tallahassee, FL Aug 2005 - June 2007

General Studies

EXPERIENCE

Freelance Work May 2013 - Present

<u>pgsworkshop.com</u>: Created workshop site for NASA Subcontractor International Trade Bridge. <u>itb-inc.com</u>: Created business site for NASA Subcontractor International Trade Bridge <u>saltboxhomes.org</u>: Created site for a non-profit that builds micro homes for the homeless.

Imprint Promotions LLC

Jan 2016 - Sep 2017

Project Manager

- Managed 5 different websites and social media for each site under Imprint Promotions LLC.
- Managed development of custom license plate web apps for several different products.
- E-commerce site Autoplates.com brought in over \$150,000 in sales 6 months after launch.

Good Neighbors USA

June 2015 - Nov 2015

Web/Graphic Designer

- Developed new campaign webpages on Joomla site.
- Created brochures and other printed media for overseas campaigns.

The Art Institute of California-San Diego, CA

May 2013 - Apr 2014

Print Shop Technician

- Managed print shop services supporting over 1,000 staff and students
- Operated and maintained the Epson Stylus Pro 11880 and 3880

United States Navy Nov 2007 - Nov 2011

Helicopter Squadron 4, attached to USS Ronald Reagan CVN-76

Information Technology Supervisor

- Managed Air Wing Server with over 1500 users and 600 computer assets
- Command Webmaster, and Command Information Systems Security Manager for over 300 personnel
- Managed Air Wing help desk supervising 10 personnel supporting over 1500 users
- Transitioned complete network for shore base to sea based use, including software configuration, hardware inventory control and physical installation including building and installing network cables
- Managed an annual budget of \$40,000 Responsible for inventory control of over \$1,000,000 worth of assets